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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 19-A069

DATE: March 29, 2019

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager y K

FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUJBECT: Agenda Item - Resolution Grant Application National Recreation and Park

Association and Walt Disney Company Play Spaces Grant Program

Please place the attached resolution on the April 9, City Commission agenda. The resolution
provides authorization for City staff to submit a grant application in the amount of $30,000 to the
National Recreation and Park Association and Walt Disney Company Play Spaces Grant Program
for all-inclusive playground equipment to be installed at Sargent Kip Jacoby Park. The grant
requires matching funds of $30,000, which is already funded in the FY 19 budget for playground
equipment. The resolution also allows the City Manager to accept the grant funds if awarded.

If you have any questions regarding the grant application and or requirements please call me at 954-
786-4191.

ath

cc: Kate Belcher, Interim Recreation Manager
Karen Santen, Grants Coordinator




